
From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:56 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: Phone Message: Andy Leavitt Called with Marc Edwards' Phone Number

Andy Leavitt called and said you asked him for the phone number for Marc Edwards, Virginia Tech, which is: PPI

FYI, Mr. Edwards has also sent several FOIA requests to DEQ via e-mail, which is: edwardsm@vt.edu

From: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 8:27 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Testing Flint Schools

Keep this number handy in case the Director asks.

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:09 AM
To: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Testing Flint Schools

From: Andrew Leavitt [<mailto:ALEavitt@senate.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 4:30 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Testing Flint Schools

PPI

Thanks

From: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Date: Monday, September 28, 2015 at 4:23 PM
To: Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senate.michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Testing Flint Schools

Hi Andy-
 What's your number?

Maggie

From: Andrew Leavitt [<mailto:ALEavitt@senate.michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 2:10 PM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Testing Flint Schools

Hi Maggie,

Any movement on this? I have several large institutions asking similar questions. What is the best way they can test? What is that protocol? Is it a city test?

Thanks,

Andy

From: Andy Leavitt <aleavitt@senate.michigan.gov>
Date: Friday, September 25, 2015 at 2:34 PM
To: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Subject: Testing Flint Schools

Hi Maggie,

The Superintendent of Flint Schools would like to have his 11 buildings tested and we would like that expedited. Can you facilitate ensuring the testing gets done Monday?

Thank you,

Andy